8906 8th ave west Everett, WA 98204 (425) 273-0654 dickey\_36@yahoo.com

# **Ryan Dickey**

## **SKILLS**

As the foreman I supervise a wide array of projects ranging from TI remodels and build outs on down to small service projects.

As a journeyman carpenter I have been installing millwork and casework and doing specialty projects for the better part of 20 years. I have a great understanding of commercial and residential doors and hardware including wood frame, HMJ, and timely frames (aluminium knockdown).

OSHA 30 certified

First aid/ CPR certified

Scissor lift certified

Boom lift certified

Forklift certified

# EXPERIENCE

#### Lease Crutcher Lewis, Seattle - foreman/general foreman

September 2015 - PRESENT

- Supervise and assist employees and subcontractors in the completion of various jobs and projects in biotech and medical facilities construction.
- Serve as a liaison between project management teams, subcontractors and owners.
- Attend weekly meetings with subcontractors and building owners to ensure the project is on time and on budget.
- Maintain a daily log of activities for that day including, who is working on site, what work they are performing and any hazards involved in the process of those daily tasks.
- Open up the site each morning and ensure all trailers and gang boxes are ready to go as well as lock up and shut down at the end of the day.
- Keep up with the ever evolving technology and programs used in the construction field. (Bluebeam, ProCore, basic spreadsheets and word processor knowledge.)

## Wilson Design Build, Seattle -

May 2013 - Sept 2015

• Build out and install higher end finishes in custom kitchens and bathrooms.

• Build custom decks and railing systems to accommodate homeowners needs based on where the house was.

#### McLeod Construction, Seattle – Superintendent

May 2005 - April 2013

- Supervised all aspects of the residential and multifamily building envelope process.
- Installed WRB, siding (Hardie, vinyl, cedar) and all diverting metal flashings used in today's exterior systems.
- Window and slider replacements
- Solid surface decks (using Gaco, Pacific Polymers, Westcoat) built to withstand the PNW weather that is known to be brutal on the wood surfaces.

# EDUCATION

### Service High School, Anchorage -

1994 - 1998, Alaska

General studies, (wood shop was the elective that started my journey to becoming a carpenter in the trades)